From: Lloyd Landreth

To: Tripathi, Arati

Cc: Nfodzo, Prince; Barnett, Cheryl; Thompson, Steve; Larson, Darrin; Vaughn, Lorena; Michael Miller

Subject: Re: Resolute Natural Resources Co., LLC - Final Executed Consent Agreement and Final Order - Docket No. CAA-
06-2021-3368

Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 6:13:27 PM

Arati:

Thank you and Prince. Will pass-on to Resolute.

Sent from my iPhone
Lloyd Landreth
Gable Gotwals
918-633-6171

> On Sep 8, 2021, at 5:16 PM, Tripathi, Arati <Tripathi.Arati@epa.gov> wrote;

>

> WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe
> Dear Mr. Landreth:

-

> Attached, please find a copy of the fully-executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CAFOQO”). Please note the
timeframes that apply to Resolute Natural Resources Co., LLC under the CAFO. Please also respond to this email
upon receipt to indicate that you have received this email and attached CAFO.

=

> If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (214) 665-7404 or by email at tripathi.arati@epa.gov.
=

> The EPA acknowledges that the COVID-19 pandemic may impact your business. If that is the case, please contact
us regarding any specific issues you need to discuss.

=

> Thank you,

> Arati

>

> Arati Tripathi

> Office of Regional Counsel, Air Enforcement Branch (ORCEA)

> U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

> 1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

> Dallas, TX 75270

> P: 214-665-7404

>

> <Resolute Natural Resources Co. LLC - Executed CAFO - 9.8.21.pdf>



